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From: Stacey Roth

To: kerstin.sundstrom@gov.state.nj.us

Date: 11/22/2013 9:03 AM

Subject: Fwd: Re: SIG

Attachments:
]

>>> "Marisa Slaten” <Marisa,Slaten@dollps.state.njus> 11/21/2013 12:00 PM >>>

Marisa Slaten, Deputy Attorney General
Public Utilities Section
Division of Law
124 Halsey St.
Newark, NJ 07101
Tel: (973) 648-3441
Fax: (973) 648-3555
-marisa.slaten@dolins.statenius
>>> "Stacey Roth” <Stacey Roth@npjpines.statenjus> 11/21/2013 11:44 AM »>>
My number is 609-894-7300. Ext 130. No apologies necessary. Please tell carolyn I say "Hil"”

>>> "Marisa Slaten” <Marisa.siaten@cioi‘{ps;.s;tate.ﬂi.u5> 11/21/2013 11:32 AM >>>

Stacy, I apologize, I was just tatking with my section chief and we are going to need an extra 30 minutes. What is
your tel number so Veronica and I can call you?

Marisa Slaten, Deputy Attorney General
Public Utilities Section
Division of Law
124 Halsey St.
Newark, NJ 07101
Tel: (973) 648-3441
Fax: {373) 648-3555

- matisaslaten@doldps.st
>>> "Stacey Roth” <Stacey Roth@nipines.statenus> 11/21/2013 11:04 AM >>>

>>> "Marisa Slaten" <Marisa.Slaten@dollps.state.nius> 11/21/2013 10:44 AM >> >

Marisa Slaten, Deputy Attorney General
Public Utilities Section

Division of Law

124 Halsey St.

Newark, NJ 07101
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Tel: (973) 648-3441
"Fax: {973) 648-3555

marisa.slaten@dol Ips.state.nius ) o
>>> "Stacey Roth" <Stacey.Roth@njpines.state.njus> 11/20/2013 2:48 PM >> >

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

The information contained in this communication from the

Office of the New Jersey Attorney General is privileged

and confidential and is intended for the sole use of the

persons or entities who are the addressees. If you are not

an intended recipient of this e-mail, the dissemination,

distribution, copying or use of the information it contains

is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication '
in error, please immediately contact the Office of the Attorney

General at {609) 292-4925 to arrange for the return of this information.

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

an intended recipient of this e~mail, the dissemination,

distribution, copying or use of the information it contains

is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication

in error, please immediately contact the Office of the Attorney

General at (609) 292-4925 to arrange for the return of this information.

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

General at (609} 292-4925 to arrange for the return of this information.



